HICKMAN MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

MEETING NOTES*

February 6, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at Hickman School

Attendees: Fred Rodriguez and Meredith Clark (Absent: Lynn Meshew & Tonya Woody)

* Not enough members were present to constitute a quorum, so informal meeting notes were taken instead of minutes. October meeting minutes will be approved at April meeting.

Meeting called to order by Member Clark at 7:02 p.m.

Community Reports:

Traffic – Officer Moore (CHP): Abandoned vehicle on canal; car vs. fire hydrant on Davis St.; '94 Honda Civic stolen on Kim Court; complaint of dirt bikes. Personnel changes: no officer transfers, one new lieutenant and two new sergeants (due to transfers).

Crime – Deputy Lawson: Sheriff's office has six electrical dirt bikes for use on canal banks. Not much activity, most calls for Montpelier/Lake. There were 14 retirements and a new Undersheriff. Deputy Lawson has moved to investigation unit, we will have a new community officer.

Public Comment:

Jose Dominguez (VP, Program Development) with El Concilio presented information regarding the upcoming census. Residents will be receiving information by mail and can also fill out the survey online. There is a lot of resources to help residents complete the forms if they have difficulty. Mr. Dominguez asked the MAC to help spread the word and encourage participation. Surveys must be completed by July 31st. (See attached handout with key dates that Mr. Dominguez provided. Copies will be posted/placed at the Hickman post office).

Informational Items:

• Chris Brady with Stanislaus County Public Works gave a presentation regarding the Hickman Road Bridge Replacement Project. The bridge will be a completely new structure on the east (upstream) side of the river. It will have a sidewalk, as well as wide shoulders, and a high barrier or railing. See attached memo that Mr. Brady provided, for details on construction. Residents can also access more information via the public works website. (Note: They will also place a water pipe under the bridge with a 50-100 ft extension on the Hickman side. The city of Waterford has applied for a grant to tie Hickman into their water supply. This will be in lieu of replacing the dilapidated Hickman wells).

HICKMAN MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

MEETING NOTES*

February 6, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at Hickman School

 Erica Inacio (Community Manager – Chief Executive Office) brought brochures that provide detailed information about Stanislaus County MACs. Brochures will be posted and placed at post office. Ms. Inacio also gave members binders to help run meetings and track information, and gave a quick overview of StancountyMACs.com. Ms. Inacio also advised that Informational post cards with details of Hickman MAC were sent to all Hickman MAC residents this afternoon.

Suggestions for Future Agenda Items:

- Selection of MAC officers
- Discuss dates for Hickman Clean-Up Project (dumpsters)

Action Items: NONE

Meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m.

Next meeting: Thursday, April 2, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at Hickman School.